Grand Junction, Colorado, January 18, 1912 The leity Council of the leity of Regular session at 4 o' clock p. m., in the leity Hall, with Mayor Todd in the Chair. adjourned Jessin The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Rankin, Holmburg. leity Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes. January 9th were read and approved. The petition of A. Boodman for a license approved to carry on the business of plumbing was presented and read. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded

255by Commissioner Rankin, the petition was Petition referred to the Commissioner of Water and Referred Sewers. The annual and quarterly reports of the leity Health Officer having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Health Reports of Helt Offiar accepted and Civic Beauty, the reports wen, a motion of Commissioner Healmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, accepted and ordered placed on file. The quarterly report of the bity beleck, for Quartisty the lash quarter of the year 1911, was submitted Repub of and read. On motion of Commissioner leity black Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, referred the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies. The report of the Commissioner of Water Republy and Sewers for the lash quarter of the year Con. Water 1911 was submitted and read, and on Bewes motion of Commissioner Vorbrack, seconded Referred by Commissioner Holmburg, the same Repair of The quarterly report of the Judge of the Judge of Municipal bouch was submitted and Municipal bouch was submitted and Municipal the same was, on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Com. Referria missioner Holmburg, referred to the Auditor. The annual report of the Commissioner annal of Finance and Supplies for the year Report 1911 was submitted and read. On motion Com. Tin Aupli of Commissioner Kankin, seconded by Com. afence missioner Vedder, the report was referred to the Anditor. The annual report of the Commissioner annal of Health and Civic Beauty for the year 1911 was submitted and read. On motion of Repah Con Health Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the report was + Cini Braty Referred referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Dupplies. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the blerk:

256

Amoun Claim of Vo Fund Bill Bal. for removing trees A. J. Gibson 10,326 Park 16 45 Read anto Servia to Rue Hospital 1 50 327 Health Jesse Stevens 3 pairs Boots !! 328 Sew * 3 12 75 M'Connell + Low Engineering work 66 25 Labor Acit Deph Water Saves 10.329 1 . Labor 298 00 10,339 4 . blerical work R.L. Magill 75 00 10,343 Matur Special police Service 344 Police 40 00 Peter Catalina meals for Prisoners 1500 345 . M. Lewis 205 Sharpening picks Marie E. Hiatt 346 Highway Heay Elk Glen Orchard + Inightia Ce. 347 . 19 29 15 90 One load Hay AN Stokes 348 " Repairs water tank 200 349 " J. H. Williams Un of Rock wagon 350 . 3 50 leity Livery + Transfor Atmap bo. Helfton Cuts 357 General 20 37 The Clason Mak Co. License tags and plates 10 50 Geo. J. Mayer les. 352 " Rentals of Cars 2J. VOR. Vally Ry les 35-3 Pairing=1 5 the of Level and rod 5 Ralph Todd 354 " " Mr. Jaifieta auto + Plumbrighe 10,355 Supplies 40 50 Livery service 61 00 Barton + Servill 736 Han buch Watchman one mo. A. V. Foster 60 00 737 " " Steno prophie work Adda M. Keiser 3 10 738 4 " Mer of Level and rod Ralph Jodd 500 739 " " Supplies and repairs B. C. Iseninger 740 " 79 55 1/2 mos Salary lity enque Labor Acid Dept. Water Sewen 150 00 741 " " Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the bills as Bills read be allowed, and warrants ordered allowed drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried, and the bills allowed. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Commis-Motion sioner of Finance and Supplies be instructed to Carried notify the Portland Wood Pipe lo. in reference to commencement of work on the construction of the word stare pipe of the Kaunah breek pipe line, in accordance with terms of contract. The motion carried.



Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Council adjourn. The motion Carried, and the Council then forjournes adjourned. Charles KHolmburg, leity black,